

WOW BRYAN HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT

ABOUT ME

ABSTRACT

Experience taught me how to create friendly user interface and to do reasearch about user experience as well, I'm presently expanding my solid experience in ULF UX design. I focus on using my interpersonal skills to build good user experience and create a strong interest in my design. As an individual, Enthusiastic person who gives his all in every tasks. Good communication skill, quick to adapt, critical thinking skills, highly interested with computer information and technology, deeply passionate about graphic design. I'm self-confident you'll find me creative, funny and naturally passionate. I'm a forward thinker, which others may find inspiring when working as a team.

WHAT I DO?

I have been working as a graphic desinger since 2012. I have a love flat design, elegant styling, and I have lots of experience in the production of adventising, i learn deep into user infterface in 2015 and have basic of HTML5 and CSS for modern websites, clients requirement is my priority. I think user experience when I try to craft something for my clients. Making a design awesome.

- ✓ User Experience Design
- Product Design
- ✓ Interface Design
- Web Design



Date of birth: 26 September 1991

WOW BRYON HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT

2007-2009

HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Science, Pioneer International School, Manado, Indoneisa I was love science, and feel the charm of existence in this spot, which was created for the biss of souls like mine. I am happy with this.

EXPERIENCE

March 2016-August 2017

IT CONSULTANT

PT Bahasa Technology Solutions

Attending meetings with business development managers and acting as a technical expert, Putting together business cases for the sales teams to support their proposals, Working closely and collaboratively with customers to devise effective solutions, Ensuring that the company's product can deliver on the dient/partner, Working closely with customers to understand and capture requirements. Replying to customers following requests for information and proposal requests, Presenting proposals to customers alongside members of the sales

WOW BRYAN HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT



Jakarta Selatan

Nationality: Indonesian

Phone: (+62) 82188957081

Email: santinobryans@gmail.com



WOW BRYAN

HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT

RESUME

EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE CERTIFICATE

Computer Science in major Information System, Klabat University,

Manado, Indonesia

I have completed Information System degree from Klabat University

(s.Kom), Manado Indonesia.

2010-2015

WOW BRYAN HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT

2007-2009

HIGH SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Science, Pioneer International School, Manado, Indoneisa

I was love science, and feel the charm of existence in this spot, which was created for the biss of souls like mine. I am happy with this.

EXPERIENCE

March 2016-August 2017

IT CONSULTANT

PT Bahasa Technology Solutions

Attending meetings with business development managers and acting as a technical expert, Putting together business cases for the sales teams to support their proposals, Working closely and collaboratively with customers to devise effective solutions, Ensuring that the company's product can deliver on the client/paraner, Working closely with customers to understand and capture requirements. Replying to customers following requests for information and proposal requests, Presenting proposals to customers alongside members of the sales fear.















ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT



WOW BRYAN

IT AND EVENT ORGANIZER

Promoting an event to sponsor (with target), Report to manager every event /month /weeks, SpecializationArts/Creative/Graphics Design/EO Graphics Designer, Web Master/Publisher, Content

Completely provide access to seamless manufactured products before functionalized synergy. Progressively redefine competitive value through

June 2015-March 2016

SKILLS

UX Design

Visual Design

Motion Graphic

WOW BRYAN HOME ABOUT RESUME SKILLS WORKS BLOG CONTACT



WORKS



DESIGN WEB INTERFACE